

Message

Sent: 2017-04-19 9:59:34 AM
To: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]
CC: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]
Subject: FW: Presentation for LDC Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Working Group - April 19th
Attachments: LDC Working Group Meeting - final.pptx

Engaging the LDCs – note page 9 – no on-bill messaging and removing the 8%

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Dade, Christine (ENERGY) [mailto:Christine.Dade@ontario.ca]
Sent: April 19, 2017 8:59 AM
To: 'regulatory@nowinc.ca'; 'danb@nowinc.ca'; 'brendap@innpower.ca'; 'jenniferc@innpower.ca'; 'dkulchyski@tbaytel.net'; 'chris@lakelandholding.com'; 'sshipston@lakelandpower.on.ca'; 'tjanes@bluewaterpower.com'; 'KFarmer@burlingtonhydro.com'; 'SParikh@burlingtonhydro.com'; 'cprovencher@enercare.ca'; 'jpredote@enwin.com'; 'pgleason@enwin.com'; 'jbarile@essexpowerlines.ca'; 'lmccabe@goderich.ca'; 'jducharme@goderichhydro.ca'; 'Eileen.campbell@alectrautilities.com'; 'Shelley.parker@alectrautilities.com'; 'Indy.butanydesouza@alectrautilities.com'; 'Carrie.worgan@alectrautilities.com'; 'Tamar.heisler@alectrautilities.com'; 'benumm@londonhydro.com'; 'mwilson@oakvillehydro.com'; 'regulatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com'; 'Kruch@torontohydro.com'; 'epage@torontohydro.com'; 'dbalashov@torontohydro.com'; 'Mstock@torontohydro.com'; 'kfrance@torontohydro.com'; 'mmarchant@torontohydro.com'; 'Garmstrong@veridian.on.ca'; 'Dnortes@veridian.on.ca'; 'szebrowski@veridian.on.ca'; 'Tsarkesian@eda-on.ca'; 'Jrangooni@eda-on.ca'; 'sallybarakat@hydroottawa.com'; 'michelporvost@hydroottawa.com'; 'regulatoryaffairs@gsuinc.ca'; 'jodiek@gsuinc.ca'; 'rodney.barber@cnpower.com'; 'mark.faught@ssmpuc.com'; 'dominic.parrella@ssmpuc.com'; Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); McIntyre, Andrew (ENERGY); Spence Lair, Marlo (ENERGY); Smith, Mike (ENERGY); 'Jayne.crawley@alectrautilities.com'; 'g.rossini@HydroOne.com'; 'Danile.Levitan@HydroOne.com'; 'Tom.semmler@hydroone.com'; 'brenda.bracken@hydroone.com'; 'Danny.relich@hydroone.com'; 'Henry.andre@hydroone.com'; 'regulatory@hydroone.com'; 'apc@fivenations.ca'; 'RegulatoryAffairs@fortisontario.com'; 'joslyn@fortalbanypowercorp.com'; 'kpc@fivenations.ca'; 'terry.greco@ssmpuc.com'; 'steve.kataquapit@afnea.com'; 'rreimer@ontera.net'; 'ldugas@bluewaterpower.com'; 'jen.wiens@athydro.com'; 'cpuc@ontera.net'; 'check@ontera.net'; 'regulatory@ssmpuc.com'; 'aarmitage@tbhydro.on.ca'; 'Rmace@tbhydro.on.ca'; 'Cspeziale@tbhydro.on.ca'; Motluk, Stephen (ENERGY); Chander, Sunita (ENERGY); 'derek.nardone@eda-on.ca'; Provost, Michel; Derek Nardone; daniel.levitan@hydroone.com; Jeannette Briggs; 'legal@enercare.ca'
Cc: 'Andrew Belsito'; Indy Butany-DeSouza; 'Luttrell, Tiija'; 'Beharriell, Greg'; Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY); 'DENIZ OKTEM'; 'Jack Lenartowicz'; 'Michele Caba'; 'Kathleen Rae'; Biggs, Megan (ENERGY); Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY); 'Sally Blackwell'; Theodore Antonopoulos; Beare, Michael (ENERGY); donna.kinapen@ontarioenergyboard.ca;

'Jane Scott'; Candice Trickey; O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Idalin McKenzie; Denise Myers; kneild@enercare.ca; 'Maudrie Smith'; 'Donna Kinapen'; 'Monique Alicandri'; 'Graeme Murray'; McBain, Christine (ENERGY); Smith, Brett (ENERGY); Beare, Michael (ENERGY); Hunter, Robert A. (ENERGY); Singh, Inayat (ENERGY)

Subject: Presentation for LDC Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Working Group - April 19th

Hello Everyone,

My apologies for sending the wrong document -- here is the presentation.

CD

Christine Dade

T: 416-325-8608

C: 647-204-0474

E: Christine.dade@ontario.ca

Hello Everyone,

Please find attached the presentation for today's meeting. I will have a copy for those who are attending at the office.

For those attending in person - the address is 77 Grenville Street, Toronto, Ontario 6th floor - when you get to the 6th floor lobby - please dial [REDACTED] – for Lita and she will guide you to the Boardroom

For those attendees that will be joining us by conference call, the number to call is [REDACTED]

You will be guided to identify yourself with First Name, Last Name and Utility. We are using the Bell conference service so that we can ensure that all questions get through and are answered.

Thank you

CD

Christine Dade

Sr. Policy Advisor

Ministry of Energy

Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division

6th floor | 77 Grenville Street

Toronto, Ontario

M7A 2C1

T: 416-325-8608

C: 647-204-0474

E: Christine.dade@ontario.ca